From: Holahan, Bill

To: Power, Rebecca

Subject: Information Request - Accrued Liability By GABA Tier
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:57:10 PM

Hi Rebecca -

Pursuant to Senator Ellis’ request from the May 239 SAVA meeting, please find below for the
Committee a table detailing the number of PERS members by GABA tier as well as the portion
of total PERS actuarial accrued liability attributable to each tier as calculated by our Board’s
actuary.

Tier # of Retirees, Active and Total Liability
Inactive Members

3% GABA 40,173 (47%) $8,241,999,414 (88%)

1.5% GABA 10,892 (13%) $671,850,727 (7%)

1.5% - 0% 33,729 (40%) $447,365,501 (5%)

Total 84,794 $9,361,215,642

If you have any questions, please do let me know.

Bill

William J. Holahan | MPERA Executive Director
bill.holahan@mt.gov | tel: 406.444.9175 | fax: 406.444.5428

Montana Public Employee Retirement Administration
100 N Park Avenue, Suite 200, Helena, MT 59601

mpera.mt.gov
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